Minutes

Clio High School Band Boosters

May 17, 2023 Meeting: Commenced at 6:05pm

Reading of the Minutes

Minutes from April 2023 meeting – motioned and approved.

Director Report

Mr. William Mufarreh – Celebration of the Arts is Saturday! Students are ready and excited! To be held in CHS auditorium. MMB 2023 officially kicks off next Thursday. Clio Bands website has been updated with new season information. June 10th-July 11th, Mr. Mufarreh will be unavailable. Uniform bidding will take place at the board meeting on the 25th.

Chair & Co-Chair Report

Lindsey Frigy/Andrea Newvine – No report but thank you John Newvine for helping with the trailers!

Treasurer Report

Alicia Schlosser $-\approx \$12,000$ in band booster account. Many receipts have been submitted for reimbursement. Waiting for Fan Cloth fundraiser check to clear (\$1,056). Still collecting MMB payments. Alicia to set up table at practice for payment collection. Still working on getting online portal working so parents can make payments. Some past dues were paid from previous students.

Quartermaster Report

Dustin Frigy – Another big thank you to John Newvine for moving the trailers! Trailer insurance has now moved from Farm Bureau to the school's policy. Whomever pulls the trailers will need to submit a copy of license/insurance to the school for record. Generator had an oil change and ready for the season. All 6 D cell batteries were changed last season and should be good to go. Golf cart ready to roll!

Relations Officer Report

Brooke Burger- Next Wednesday is Uno Dine & Donate. Thank you Brooklyn Probst for creating the social media flyer! Must bring in the flyer or mention the Clio Band for us to get 20% of each check. Talked about possible future fundraisers including Tropical Smoothie.

Band Council Report

Ryan Krzywosinski, Brayden Yuresko & Justin Krzywosinski all present! Ryan welded new tire frames for the command center in welding class. Fixed gong frame as well. By fixing himself, he saved the band ≈ \$1,020!

Agenda Items

- 1. Old Business
 - I. Fundraiser Reports
 - i. Mattress Recap: Sold 12 mattresses! Net profit still unknown as we haven't received check yet.

ii. Current Fundraisers: Pizza Kits were shared with the middle schoolers, Will to share with the high school this week. Bottle drive going strong this week ending with COA.

II. Band Banquet

i. Sold ≈ 108 tickets. Will account for roughly 150 people for food. Stacey to finalize food order with pick up on Monday. Stacey to decorate with Ryan and team to help with set up. Marquee Engraving total \$653 for awards leaving \$1K for food and miscellaneous items. Stacey donating all decorations this year.

III. Booster Nominations/Voting

- i. All bylaws were read by Mr. Mufarreh Nominations were made & voted by members present at the meeting. Your 2023-2024 Boosters:
 - Chair: Stacey Delano
 - Co-Chair: Shanna Krzywosinski
 - Treasurer: Alicia Schlosser
 - Quarter Master: John Newvine
 - Co- Quarter Masters: Mike Yuresko & Dan Krzywosinski
 - Relations Officer: Jason McConnell
 - Co-Relations Officer: Brooke Burger
 - Secretary: Barry Woods

CONGRATULATIONS TO EVERYONE & WE LOOK FORWARD TO A GREAT YEAR!!

ii. Vacancies/training: Each past member to get with new appointed person for training. Meeting on June 8th to discuss bylaws. New positions officially start in June.

2. New Business

- I. MMB Sumer Plans
 - i. Need to speak with Dave Armbruster for the opener of the show and regarding the vision on the field. All music should be completed and ready to go by July 10th. Percussion writer to be hired, new screen prints for color guard blockers, reusing bull props with some modifications. There has been some calendar updates so be sure to look at the Google calendar! Competition skeleton calendar is available. Ø Lamphere competition on the 17th.
- II. Celebration of the Arts
 - i. Noon to 3pm. Ø senior send off. Instead, seniors will get flowers and pink cords to wear for duration of performance and at graduation.
- III. Uniform Bids
 - i. Bids were due last week. School Board to vote on 5/25. Three bids are in. Would like as many band parents there to help persuade the board.
- 3. Meeting Adjournment at 7:49pm

Next Meeting: June 14th, 2023 at 6:00pm in High School Band Room (to be run by Chair & Co-Chair)